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- Pre repair inspection request - PC3092J VS SLH7610J (Ol) DOA: 19/11/2017

From: Chan, Yoke Shi

To: assignments@lkkauto.com, Admin A

Cc: Tan, Lily (AlIG), Fong, Andy-SY, Kaur, Baljit, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Loo, Kar Yong
Sent:  Tuesday, 21 November, 2017 1:51:34 PM

Attachments: E] SLH7610J - PRLTIF

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd.

Kindly carry out Policy coverage verificationfirst before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thank you.

Regards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashley

AIG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto

Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012102

yokeshi.chan@aig.com [www.aig.com

From: kennychan@alanutd.com [mailto:kennychan@alanutd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLH7610] AND PC3092] ON 19/11/2017

Dear Yoke Shi

Thank you for sending us the joint expert surveyor list and we decided to let LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Mr. Kenneth Kong to
conduct the pre-repair survey .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686

From: Chan, Yoke Shi [mailto:yokeshi.chan@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:40 AM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying
<Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran
<Imran.Ishak@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Loo, Kar Yong <KarYong.Loo@aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLH7610J AND PC3092J) ON 19/11/2017

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : PC3092)
Our Reference : SLH7610J
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

https://securemail.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 22/11/2017
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